
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Wooden-Aguilar, Helena [Wooden-Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov] 

6/8/2022 9:47:21 PM 

Gonzalez, Iris [Gonzalez.lris@epa.gov] 

Dwyer, Stacey [Dwyer.Stacey@epa.gov] 

Re: OB/OD 

Wow. Great stuff! 

Helena Wooden-Aguilar 

Acting Deputy Regional Administrator, Region 6 

(Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas & 66 Tribal Nations) 

US Environmental Protection Agency 

202-564-0792 (Work) 

i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) l Ce 11) 

' wooden-aguilar.helena@epa.gov 

On Jun 8, 2022, at 5:43 PM, Gonzalez, Iris <Gonzalez.lris@epa.gov> wrote: 

Delia Iris Gonzalez {she/her/ella) (please call me Iris) 

Chief of Staff for the Regional Administrator, Region 6 

(Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas & 66 Tribal Nations) 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500 

Dallas, Texas 75230 

Office: (214) 665-2107 

Cell~ Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Email: Gonzdez.lris(pJepa.gov 

From: Vaughn, Gloria <Vaughn.Gloria@epa.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:07 AM 

To: Gonzalez, Iris <Gonzalez.lris@epa.gov> 

Cc: Balandran, Olivia-R <balandran.olivia-r@epa.gov> 

Subject: RE: OB/OD 

Good morning Iris, 

Brenda Vallee has always been the contact for issues directly affecting Colfax OB/OD. 

Others involved with Colfax have been: 

' ' 
General Honore' -i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Wilma Su bra j Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 
•-L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Marylee Orr -marylee@ leanwebJ)rg 

There is a greater list of individuals in LA that we keep updated on activities in the state that may be of 

interest to them. Some of the individuals on that list are: 
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Naomi Yoder - naomi@healthygy_!.f.:.9.rn 

Kristi L. Trail - kristi@saveourlake.org 

Kimberly Terrell - kterrelll~ntulane,edu 

Anne Rolfes - anne(@labucketbrigade.org 

Stephanie Anthony - i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 
Lind a Sta ne - lx~.t9.n.~.@~g.f9Jf~llf(re-eri~6r:l{·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Dr. Beverly Wright- beverlyw@Ddscei.org 

Fontenot William- i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Pastor Gregory Manning ::L ____ E..~:--~--~«:-~~-C?.!:l?J __ ~_~iYAC..Y..Ji:>!'L__.: 

Additionally, once you send the information that you want to everyone, if you send it to me, I can send it 

to the entire LA listserv along with the other states if appropriate. 

From: Gonzalez, Iris <Gonzalez.lris(wepa,gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 7:35 AM 

To: Vaughn, Gloria <Vaughn.Gloria(wepa.gov> 

Cc: Balandran, Olivia-R <balandran.olivia-r(·'i.lepa.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: OB/OD 

Good morning, Gloria 

Do you have an existing list of contacts for Colfax or can you please create one? We'd like to send this 

out today or tomorrow. Please share with me so I can add names to it. 

Thanks! 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Nance, Earthea" <Nance.Earthea@epa.gov> 

Date: June 7, 2022 at 8:49:08 PM CDT 

To: "Wooden-Aguilar, Helena" <Wooden~Af?"uilar.Helena@.epa.gov>, "Gonzalez, Iris" 

<Gonzalez.lris@epa.gov>, "Dwyer, Stacey" <Dwyer.Stacey@epa.gov>, "Shaikh, Taimur" 

<Shaikh.Tairnur@)ep;:Lgov> 

Cc: "Davis, Suea" <davis.suea@.5JJFi,_ggy>, "Turk, James" <turk,james@.5Jp~ _ _._ggy> 

Subject: OB/OD 

Team, 

Now that the OB/OD guidance is final and has been distributed, I want us to send it to 

all of the community groups, non-profits, and individuals we have been working with 

(Wilma Subra, General Honore, local groups, national groups, veterans, etc.). It will be a 

nice gesture to deliver it, and it shows the New EPA at work. The guidance document 

now requires public health in the permit. I congratulated the lead author, Carolyn, and 

she sent me a note saying it was a great feeling for her to take this important step. This 

is a win-win. 

Do we have a mailing list? 
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-E 
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